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From: Pham, Erica (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent: Monday, November 08, 2010 1:09 PM
To: 'Hirsch, Michael'
Cc: Andrews, Jane (HHS/OCIIO); Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: RE: Waiver Application for Amalgamated National Health Fund

Mr. Hirsch: 

Can you please confirm the following with respect to your application: 

1. The four plans submitted for the waiver were available enrollment prior to September 23, 2010; or

2. The four plans submitted for the waiver had enrollment prior to September 23, 2010 (i.e. the plans were offered on a 
limited basis to employer groups prior to September 23, 2010).  

Based your response, we will be able to complete the processing of your waiver application. 

Kind Regards,
Erica Pham

-----Original Message-----
From: Hirsch, Michael [mailto:MHIRSCH@amalgamatedlife.com]
Sent: Monday, November 08, 2010 1:02 PM
To: Pham, Erica (HHS/OCIIO); Andrews, Jane (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: RE: Waiver Application for Amalgamated National Health Fund

Any uodate yet.  I would like to report to my board which is meeting now.
 
Michael Hirsch

________________________________

From: Pham, Erica (HHS/OCIIO) [mailto:Erica.Pham@hhs.gov]
Sent: Fri 11/5/2010 4:44 PM
To: Hirsch, Michael; Andrews, Jane (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: RE: Waiver Application for Amalgamated National Health Fund

Dear Mr. Hirsch: 

 

Thank you for your patience.  We are in the process of reviewing your application and obtaining decisions regarding 
how to approach the benefit plan design.  We understand your timelines and challenge, and we are trying to receive an 
answer back in a timely manner, as we hope to have more guidance by Monday. 

Kind regards,

Erica Pham
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________________________________

From: Hirsch, Michael [mailto:MHIRSCH@amalgamatedlife.com]
Sent: Friday, November 05, 2010 4:33 PM
To: Andrews, Jane (HHS/OCIIO); Pham, Erica (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: Waiver Application for Amalgamated National Health Fund

 

I really need an update on the status of our application ASAP.

 

Michael Hirsch

 

 

NOTICE 

This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipient(s) above. It may contain confidential information that is 
privileged or that constitutes attorney work product. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that 
any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail and any attachment(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by replying to this e-mail and delete the message 
and any attachment(s) from your system.

 

 

 

From: Hirsch, Michael
Sent: Friday, November 05, 2010 9:28 AM
To: Jane.andrews@hhs.gov; erica.pham@hhs.gov
Subject: 

 

Jane Andrews

Erica Pham

 

I am inquiring as to the status of the waiver application for the Amalgamated National health Fund which was received 
by your office on October 7, 2010.

 

I believe I spoke with you last week and you had indicated that we might have a response by the end of this week.
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The Fund will be having a implementation seminar this Monday November 8th and I was hoping to be able to report 
on the status of the application then.

 

Could you please give me an update ASAP.

 

Thank you

 

Michael Hirsch

914-367-4212

** NOTICE **
This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipient(s) above.  It may contain confidential information that is 
privileged or that constitutes attorney work product.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that 
any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail and any attachment(s) is strictly prohibited.  If you have 
received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by replying to this e-mail and delete the message 
and any attachment(s) from your system.
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From: Hirsch, Michael [MHIRSCH@amalgamatedlife.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2010 5:46 PM
To: Pham, Erica (HHS/OCIIO)
Cc: Andrews, Jane (HHS/OCIIO); Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: Re: Waiver Application for Amalgamated National Health Fund

As per your request see my response below:

For Waiver Plan 1  ($   annual maximum) we utilized Medical Plan 94, modified to provide essential benefits and comply with
Health Care Reform.

For Waiver Plan 2 (   annual maximum) we utilized Medical Plan 117, modified to provide essential benefits and comply with
Health Care Reform 

For Waiver Plan 3   annual maximum) we utilized Medical Plan 72, modified to provide essential benefits and comply with
Health Care Reform.

All three plans submitted for waiver existed and had enrollment prior to September 23, 2010.  We are not seeking a waiver for the
fourth plan since it fully meets all requirements of Health Care Reform.

As our application indicates our proposal is to move all participants in to four plans (the three Waiver Plans and one Compliant
Plan) instead of asking for waiver for all 138 plans.  All three Waiver Plans and the Compliant Plan comply with all aspects of
Health Care Reform, including provisions for no cost sharing for in-network preventive care benefits.

I hope I have answered your questions and look forward to your response.

Michael Hirsch

Sent from my iPad

On Nov 8, 2010, at 1:08 PM, "Pham, Erica (HHS/OCIIO)" <Erica.Pham@hhs.gov> wrote:

Mr. Hirsch:

Can you please confirm the following with respect to your application:

1. The four plans submitted for the waiver were available enrollment prior to September 23, 2010; or

2. The four plans submitted for the waiver had enrollment prior to September 23, 2010 (i.e. the plans were offered on
a limited basis to employer groups prior to September 23, 2010). 

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

Any uodate yet.  I would like to report to my board which is meeting now.

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

Thank you for your patience.  We are in the process of reviewing your application and obtaining decisions regarding
how to approach the benefit plan design.  We understand your timelines and challenge, and we are trying to receive
an answer back in a timely manner, as we hope to have more guidance by Monday.

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
This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipient(s) above.  It may contain confidential information that is
privileged or that constitutes attorney work product.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail and any attachment(s) is strictly prohibited.  If you have
received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by replying to this e-mail and delete the message
and any attachment(s) from your system.
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From: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 3:59 PM
To: 'mhirsch@amalgamatedlife.com'
Subject: Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of PHS Act Section 2711

Importance: High

Attachments: Updated Jan 1 Approval Letter .pdf
Good Afternoon,
 
Thank you for submitting an application for a Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of the PHS Act
Section for Amalgamated National Health Fund. HHS has reviewed your application and made its
determination. Please see the attached letter.
 
Please confirm receipt of this letter by replying to this e-mail address with a copy to OCIIOOversight@hhs.gov.
 
Please let me know if I can be of further assistance.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Alexandra Botwinick
 
Office of Oversight
HHS/OCIIO
alexandra.botwinick@hhs.gov
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From: Hirsch, Michael [MHIRSCH@amalgamatedlife.com]
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 7:14 PM
To: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Cc: OCIIO Oversight
Subject: Re: Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of PHS Act Section 2711

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red
This is to confirm receipt of Waiver Determination letter. 

Thank you

Michael Hirsch 
Michael Hirsch 
Executive Vice President 
Amalgamated Life 
914-367-4212 
mhirsch@amal 
gamatedlife.com
 
From: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO) [mailto:Alexandra.Botwinick@hhs.gov] 
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 03:59 PM
To: Hirsch, Michael 
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
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This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipient(s) above. It may contain confidential
information that is privileged or that constitutes attorney work product. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail and any
attachment(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the
sender by replying to this e-mail and delete the message and any attachment(s) from your system.
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